From: Lloyd-Davies, Nick

To: Rampion2

Cc: Maguire, Ian

Subject: RE: Adequacy of consultation request
Date: 24 August 2023 14:06:28
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Dear Caroline

The Portsmouth CC LPA has no comment to make on the Consultation reports, other than to
note that they appear to be adequate in coverage of statutory and non-statutory stakeholders.

Nick Lloyd-Davies BA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI
New Neighbourhoods Team Leader

Planning & Economic Growth
Regeneration Directorate
Portsmouth City Council

@portsmouthce.gov.uk
From: Rampion2 <Rampion2 @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:28 PM
Cc: Rampion2 <Rampion2 @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Adequacy of consultation request
Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

Good afternoon,

Following the submission of the application for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm

on 10 August 2023, we are now seeking your views on the adequacy of the
Applicant’s consultation. Please see the attached letter for further information.

Please could you submit your response by close of play on Friday 25 August
2023.

Kind regards

Caroline
She/Her
Caroline Hopewell | NSIP Case Manager (please note
| work part time, my working days are Tuesday —
Friday)

The Planning Inspectorate



T 0303 444 5025

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may
be used.





